
From: Carolyn Caro
To: RChalmers@mansfieldoil.com
Cc: Gabi Balboa; Callie Espinosa
Subject: RE: Fuel Bid for Unit Road System
Date: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:33:00 AM
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Good morning Rebecca,
 
The county’s estimated usage for diesel and gasoline is as follows:
 
Diesel – 50,000 gals
Gas – 25,000 gals
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Take care,
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.
 
 
 

From: Gabi Balboa <gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Fuel Bid for Unit Road System
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Gabi Balboa
Purchasing Administrator
Caldwell County
631 S. Colorado St., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-359-4685
gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us

 

From: Rebecca Chalmers <RChalmers@mansfieldoil.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Gabi Balboa <gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Fuel Bid for Unit Road System
 
Good morning Gabi,
 
I hope you are well! Mansfield Oil is reviewing the above referenced bid. Can you provide
the County’s estimated usage for diesel and gasoline? Thank you for your help!
 
Best Regards,
 
Rebecca
 
 
Rebecca Chalmers
Sales Integration Coordinator
Government Sales
Mansfield Energy Corp.
Office:   678.450.2375
 

 
 

CONFIDENTIAL
The information contained in this electronic message is confidential and intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this electronic message is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify me
immediately at the above listed telephone number(s) and delete the original message.


